IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Wentzel, Michael

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 10:31 AM
To: Gray, Dara F

Subject: RE: conference call

Ok, thanks Dara.

From: Gray, Dara F [mailto:DGray@entergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 10:07 AM
To: Wentzel, Michael

Subject: RE: conference call

Mike

It looks like 9/16 would be our best bet — tentatively. Unfortunately, the lead biologist on this effort is out this week and
has not yet replied. As soon as | hear, | will let you know.

Thanks

Dara Gray REM

Chemistry/Environmental
Indian Point Energy Center
Dgray@entergy.com
914-254-8414

From: Wentzel, Michael [mailto:Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 10:40 AM

To: Gray, Dara F

Subject: RE: conference call

Hi Dara,

Unfortunately, next week is not going to work. Can we set something up for the afternoon of either 9/15, 9/16,
or 9/17? Preferably, earlier in the week. Please let me know if one of those days will work.

Thanks,
Mike

From: Gray, Dara F [mailto:DGray@entergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 6:21 PM

To: Wentzel, Michael; Green, Kimberly

Subject: conference call

Hi Mike and Kim

Sorry for the delay but | finally got word from our ‘guys’. Given that lots of folks are taking time off next week, does 9/9
or 9/11 work for you guys?

| wanted to get some tentative dates out to you, to try and make the process a little easier..

Thanks and have a great holiday weekend.

Dara Gray REM

Chemistry/Environmental



Indian Point Energy Center
Dgray@entergy.com
914-254-8414
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